City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum1 

Updated on: 4/17/15

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # SCL-3450 titled Human Resources Case Management Software System released on 3/27/2015.  The due date and time for responses is 4/24/15@ 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	
	4/17/15
	What is the budget for this project?
	Because it is our goal to focus on a “right sized” solution, we have decided not to share our contract budget at this time.
	

	2
	
	4/17/15
	How many concurrent users will be using the software? 
	Please provide pricing for 11, 8 and 5 concurrent users.
	

	3
	
	4/17/15
	When will answers to these questions be supplied? 
	Our target is to respond to all questions by April 17, 2015,  the close of business day following Deadline for Questions.
	

	4
	
	4/17/15
	Will all questions and answers from all vendors be shared? 
	All vendor questions and answers will be published as an addendum to the solicitation.
	

	5
	
	4/17/15
	Item 1.2.4 indicates storing case data and file attachments. Does the City wish to integrate a document management system or acquire one as part of this procurement? 
	City Light Human Resources seeks an integrated solution for Employee Case data and file attachments via this solicitation.  
	

	6
	
	4/17/15
	Up to this point, has the City viewed any other vendor's products? If yes, please provide details. 
	No.
	

	7
	
	4/17/15
	What is the existing technical architecture? 
	Seattle City Light typically implements Oracle databases and applications on the Oracle Solaris platform. Oracle Web Center, including Enterprise Content Management (ECM), composite applications, and Site Studios, are currently implemented as part of Seattle City Light’s information technology blueprint.
	

	8
	
	4/17/15
	Will preference be given to browser-based applications? 
	No.
	

	9
	
	4/17/15
	Are solutions that utilize VDI technology (Citrix, RDP, VMware View) acceptable? 
	Yes.
	

	10
	
	4/17/15
	If planning on migrating data to the new system what sample data is available for analysis? 
	No data migration/conversion is included in this implementation
	

	11
	
	4/17/15
	What is the desired timeframe for implementation? 


	July 2015.
	

	12
	
	4/17/15
	Will any consultant be assisting with product selection or implementation? If a consultant is involved please identify them. If assisting with the implementation, what systems have they had experience with in the past? 
	No.
	

	13
	
	4/17/15
	What accounting software system is currently in use by the organization? Is the desire to replace it or integrate with it? 
	There will be no integration with City of Seattle’s enterprise accounting system.
	

	14
	
	4/17/15
	What email client is currently being used and is integration with email a requirement of this project? 
	Outlook.  We are interested in e-mail integration capabilities as part of our Case Management selection process.
	

	15
	
	4/17/15
	What system is being used for Calendaring? Is the desire to replace it or integrate with it? 
	Outlook.  We are interested in calendar integration capabilities as part of our Case Management selection process.
	

	16
	
	4/17/15
	What is being used for file room/records management to track physical paper-based files? Is the desire to replace or integrate with it? 
	No solution in place.
	

	17
	
	4/17/15
	What specific functionality and success criteria is desired for the 120 day trial version of the software? 


	Full implementation success as measured against RFP Section 4.1.2 (Business and Functional Objectives (Software Scope)) and Section 8 Statement of Work and Specifications.
	

	18
	
	4/17/15
	What kind of response is needed for the four (4) Excel spreadsheets in the Technical and Functional Response? 


	You may respond to these spreadsheets in the manner that best supports your proposal.  One approach would be to add two columns to the HRCMFeaturesFinal.xlsx to indicate Y/N if you support the feature and to describe briefly how the feature is supported.  For HRCM_HRIS.xlsx you must demonstrate your ability/methodology to provide access to the required fields in your proposed solution.   For the final two spreadsheet, HRCM_Case Definitions.xlsx and HRCM_UserRolesFinal.xlsx  it seems that you could user multiple methods to document how your proposal will meet these needs.
	

	19
	
	4/17/15
	Who is responsible to adopt business processes?
	There is currently no plan to adopt new business processes.   The Human Resources business unit would be responsible for any Business Process changes.
	

	20
	
	4/17/15
	Does the City envision expanding the awarded system into other City departments?
	No. Seattle City Light envisions this system being used within the utility not expanding throughout the city.
	

	21
	
	4/17/15
	How many will be trained to use the software?
	Technical and Functional Response attachment HRCMJ_UserRolesFinal.xlsx describes the requirement for 11 users. These users will need to be trained.
	

	22
	
	4/17/15
	Technical Integration of software system with other applications?
	The diagram in section 1.4.3 Interfaces describes integration with other applications.  Integration with HRIS is a required feature.
	

	23
	
	4/17/15
	Did the City look at any other solution? How involved was the inquiry?
	Prior to beginning the solicitation process, SCL ITSD completed a high level options analysis to inform our solicitation.  We did not complete an RFI.  We did complete a significant business process evaluation.
	

	24
	
	4/17/15
	Will the software need to be access from other sites outside of SCL’s Network? How many?
	No
	

	25
	
	4/17/15
	Does the City have a budget? Is this something that can be shared?
	Because it is our goal to focus on a “right sized” solution we have decided not to share our contract budget at this time.
	

	26
	
	4/17/15
	Can the information from the pre-proposal conference be shared for those who were unable to attend?
	The questions and answers from the pre-proposal conference are included in these addenda.
	

	27
	
	4/17/15
	Is there a forum for Q&A - making all vendor communication open and public?
	The addenda process serves as that communication.  
	

	28
	
	4/17/15
	Are there other factors playing into the system install date of 8/15/2015
	No
	

	29
	
	4/17/15
	Is there an anticipation that SCL could experience growth in terms of total system users
	Significant growth in users is not planned in the next six (6) years.
	

	30
	
	4/17/15
	What are examples of “Other” Reporting, Tracking systems listed in the SCL interface diagram?
	In addition to COGNOS and Qcera we are interested in future flexibility 


	

	31
	
	4/17/15
	Is there a specific reason or commitment behind the August 15, 2015 go-live date? (Do you have a commitment date to the State or other Federal guideline?
	No
	

	32
	
	4/17/15
	Is there any flexibility to extend this to a 3-month implementation?
	Yes
	

	33
	
	4/17/15
	In the reference section, is it a requirement that the Case Management Solution is deployed at organizations with 10,000+ employees? Will organizations larger than the stated 1,800 Seattle employees be acceptable?  
	Yes
	

	34
	
	4/17/15
	Will the City grant and extension so proposers can adequately respond to the questions that will be answer a few days before the bid deadline?
	No.  We anticipate answering all questions submitted by our 4/16 deadline by 4/17.  This allows a week to adequately respond to the answers to any questions and meet the 4/24 submission deadline.
	

	35
	
	4/17/15
	How many users of the system will there be (HR department staff)?
	As detailed in the Technical and Functional Response section (HRCM UserRolesFinal.slxs) there will be 11 HR Department users:  2 in Labor Relations, 5 in Employee Relations and 4 in the Human Resource ‘ Office.  Further user descriptions can be found in this spreadsheet.
	

	36
	
	4/17/15
	We are a private company that does not release financial information. Is providing the Financial information requested in the Management Response form required
	Yes, this is a requirement. 

Refer to section 15.23 of the RFP regarding “Proprietary Materials” In this section Proposers are allowed to   “determine and declare any materials you want exempted (redacted), and that you also believe are eligible for redaction.  This includes but is not limited to your bid submissions, contract materials and work products.”
Under Washington State Law (reference RCW Chapter 42.56, the Public Records Act) all materials received or created by the City of Seattle are public records.  Proposers must familiarize themselves with the Washington State Public Records Act (PRA) and the City of Seattle’s process for managing records.
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